SUMMARY OF DECISIONS -

Meeting:	Planning and Development Committee		
Date:	Tuesday, 11 September 2018		
Place:	Council Chamber		
Members	Councillors:	David Cullen, Maureen McKay, Doug Bainbridge, Lloyd Briscoe, Michael Downing, James Fraser, Michelle	
Present:		Gardner, Jody Hanafin, Liz Harrington, Graham Lawrence, John Lloyd and Graham Snell	

1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST		
	Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Lizzy Kelly.		
	There were no declarations of interest.		
2	MINUTES - 14 AUGUST 2018		
	It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Development Committee held on 14 August 2018 are approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.	ect	
3	18/00045/FP - 18B BOULTON ROAD, STEVENAGE		
	That the planning application be REFUSED subject to the following reasons:		
	1. The benefits that the existing use generates do not outweigh the loss of this premises which is considered to have a lawful B1(a) office use. This combined with the fact that there is likely to be demand for office and commercial floorspace over the emerging local plan period would put increasing pressure on a limited supply of employment space to accommodate any future growth for the town over the local plan period. Therefore, the existing development fails to accord with Policies E2 and E4 of the Stevenage District Plan Second Review 1991 – 2011 (2004), Policies EC6 of the Stevenage Borough Local Plan 2011 – 2031 Publication Draft – January 2016, the National Planning Policy Framework (2018) and the Planning Practice Guidance (2014).		

	 The existing gym is contrary to paragraphs 86, 87 and 90 of the National Planning Policy Framework July 2018, the Planning Practice Guidance (2014) and Policy TC13 of the Stevenage Borough Local Plan 2011 – 2031 publication draft, 2016 in that it has not been demonstrated through the sequential test that the existing use could not be accommodated in available premises within the town centre sites, edge of centre sites or other sequentially preferable sites. That an Enforcement Notice be issued and served by the Assistant Direct of Planning and Regulation, subject to the Council's appointed solicitor being satisfied as to the evidence requiring the cessation of the use of 18b Boulton Road as a gymnasium. The precise terms of the Enforcement Notice, including all time periods, to be delegated to the Assistant Director of Planning and Regulation. That subject to the Council's appointed solicitor being satisfied with the evidence, the Assistant Director of Planning and Regulation be authorised to take all steps necessary, including prosecution or any other litigation/works in default to secure compliance with the 	
	enforcement notice. 5. That in the event of any appeal against the Enforcement Notice, the Assistant Director of Planning and Regulation be authorised to take any action required to defend the Enforcement Notice and any appeal against the refusal of planning permission.	
4	17/00826/FPM - PLOT 2000, ARLINGTON BUSINESS PARK, STEVENAGE It was RESOLVED that planning permission be granted subject to the conditions as per the recommendations in the report.	
5	18/00427/FP - 38C QUEENSWAY, STEVENAGE	
	It was RESOLVED that planning permission be granted subject to the conditions as per the recommendations in the report and the following additional condition:	
	No construction works relating to this permission shall be carried out on any Sunday or Bank Holiday, nor before 07.30 hours or after 1 hours on any weekdays, nor on any Saturday before 09.00 hours or after 13.00 hours. These times apply to work which is audible at the	

	site boundary.		
6	18/00473/FP - SILKIN COURT, CAMPKIN MEAD, STEVENAGE		
	It was RESOLVED that planning permission be granted subject to the conditions as per the recommendations in the report.		
7	INFORMATION REPORT - DELEGATED DECISIONS		
	It was RESOLVED that the report be noted.		
8	INFORMATION REPORT - APPEALS/CALLED IN APPLICATIONS		
	It was RESOLVED that the report be noted.		
9	URGENT PART I BUSINESS		
	The Chair invited Councillor Fraser to address the Committee in respect of the application at 4 Fishers Green which had been considered at the last meeting.		
	Councillor Fraser informed the Committee that he had been advised that the Council could use Part II, Section B1(a) of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 as a potential vehicle to protect the building at 4 Fishers Green and requested that officers be asked to investigate this possibility.		

	The Chair advised that the Council had already received legal advice relating to the site but that he would ask Officers to take furthe advice on the points raised by Councillor Fraser and come back with a detailed response to him and report back to the next meeting outcome.				
	It was RESOLVED that:				
	 The Interim Assistant Director Planning and Regeneration take further legal advice on the implications of Section B1a of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 2015 for the application at 4 Fishers Green and in consultation with the Chair of the Committee advise Councillor Fraser of the outcome. That the outcome of the investigations be reported to the next meeting of the Planning and Development Committee. 				
11	URGENT PART II BUSINESS				
	None.				

	FIELD_OFFICER_ SNAMEFAX
	FIELD_OFFICER_ SNAMEFAX

	FIELD_OFFICER_ SNAMEFAX
	FIELD_OFFICER_ SNAMEFAX